



Catarina Maria Almeida Pinto



SHORT INTRODUCTION

I am a TEFL teacher and I have a Bachelor's degree in Languages, Literatures and Cultures (teaching English and German). Furthermore, I have a TEFL Certificate from Trinity College of London. I am hardworking and beyond passionate about languages and teaching. I have worked as a teacher for over 5 years (as a private tutor and in some study centers and schools and recently in Online companies). I have taught both adults and children. I find both experiences thrilling and love to work with different age groups.

LANGUAGES AND DIGITAL COMPETENCE

Mother tongue: Portuguese

Other languages: English – C2

French – B2

Spanish – B1

German – B1

*Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Good command of office suite (word processor, spread sheet, presentation software).

WORK EXPERIENCE

February 2016 – present	Online TEFL Teacher, <i>Topica Native</i>
August 2015 – January 2016	English babysitter and teacher of 2 children, <i>Nanny Agency</i>
August 2015 – November 2015	TEFL teacher, <i>Môme Sweet Môme</i>
September 2011 – June 2015	Tutor of different subjects, <i>Private</i>
December 2011 – June 2012	Volunteer teacher, <i>Voluntariado Estudantil, Universidade do Porto</i>
September 2010 – May 2011	Coordinator of the project “Sala de Estudo”, <i>Escola Dr. Joaquim G.F.A.</i>

EDUCATION

July 2015	Oxford TEFL Certificate, <i>Trinity College of London</i>
June 2015	BA degree in Languages, Literatures and Cultures (teaching English and German), <i>Faculty of Letters, University of Porto</i>